APPENDIX 2

1. Hertfordshire Safeguarding Adults Board

From: Jean Banks On Behalf Of Admin HSCP

Sent: 16 July 2021 09:51

To: Austen Young

Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles Consultation - Watford Borough
Council

Thank you for your email

Jean Banks
Senior Support Officer
Hertfordshire Safeguarding Adults Board

2. Hertfordshire Constabulary

From: TOMKINS, Jo 8690

Sent: 16 July 2021 11:01

To: Austen Young

Cc: MITCHELL, Luke 1162 R Western Licensing

Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles Consultation - Watford Borough
Council

Hi Austen,

No comments to add thank you.

Kind regards,
Jo

3. Watford Environmental Health

From: Richard Brown

Sent: 21 July 2021 15:59

To: Austen Young

Subject: FW: Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles Consultation - Watford Borough Council
Hello Austen,

No comments from Watford Environmental Health.

Regards

Richard



Richard Brown

Environmental Health Manager (Business)
Community Protection

Watford Borough Council

Town Hall, Watford, WD17 3EX



